
CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 1 of 2 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
March 14, 2013 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
March 14, 2013, 7:00 PM 

City Hall – 665 Country Club Road                                              
NOTICE is hereby given that the Regular Meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas will be 
held on Thursday, March 14, 2013, at 7:00 PM at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, at 
which time the following Agenda will be discussed. 

Agenda 

Call to Order 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Determination of Quorum 
Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Regular Agenda 
1) Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the February 14, 2013, 

Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. 

2) Discuss and Consider the approval of a preliminary plat for the property known as 
Lucas Corner, located at the intersection of East and West Lucas Road. 

3) Discuss and Consider the approval an amended preliminary plat for the Brockdale 
Park subdivision located north and east of Seis Lagos adjacent to Brockdale Park. 

Public Hearings 
The Public Hearing agenda is provided for the purpose of allowing citizens to ask specific questions regarding only 
the subject posted for the Public Hearing. Generally the Public Hearing is required by State Law and a record of 
those attending the Public Hearing is maintained as part of the official record of the proceedings. 

4) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by Murphy Oil for a 
Special Use Permit (SUP) for the operation of a refueling station. The property to be 
considered is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS A0821 
William Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 Acres, more commonly known as the Sterling 
property adjacent to Angel Parkway just north of the existing Walmart. [1st Public 
Hearing, 2nd Public Hearing will be held by the City Council on April 4, 2013] 
 

5) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by M. Christopher 
Homes on behalf of Marion Strain Faust, for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for the 
operation of a refueling station on the property being more fully described as being a 
part of James Lovelady Survey abstract number 538, and James Anderson Survey, 
abstract number 17, and being 2.199 acres of land; more commonly known as 120 
West Lucas Road, Texas, 75002. [1st Public Hearing, 2nd Public Hearing will be 
held by the City Council on April 4, 2013] 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 2 of 2 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
March 14, 2013 

 
6) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by M. Christopher 

Homes on behalf of Marion Strain Faust for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for the 
operation of a drive-thru restaurant. The property to be considered is located in 
Collin County, Texas, and described as follows being a part of James Lovelady 
Survey abstract number 538, and James Anderson Survey, abstract number 17, and 
being 2.199 acres of land; more commonly known as 120 West Lucas Road, Texas 
75002. [1st Public Hearing, 2nd Public Hearing will be held by the City Council 
on April 4, 2013] 

Regular Agenda 
7) Adjournment. 

As authorized by Section 551.071 (2) of the Government Code, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission may convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential 
legal advice from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the 
meeting.  

Certification 
I hereby certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at 
Lucas City Hall by 5:00 p.m. on or before Friday, March 8, 2013, as required in 
accordance with the Government Code §551.041. 

 
 
_________________________________________ 
Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC, City Secretary 
 

This building is wheelchair accessible. Any requests for sign interpretive services or other special requests for 
assistance of the hearing impaired must be made 48 hours in advance of the meeting.  To make such arrangements, 
please call 972-727-8999 or email secretary@lucastexas.us. 



   

CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS 
P&Z Commission Regular Meeting Cover Sheets 
 

LUCAS P&Z COMMISSION  

Regular Meeting Date: March 14, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM:  

Call to Order  

Roll Call 

        Present Absent 

Chairman Karen Hurtt        

Vice-Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz      

Commissioner Sean McCaffity       

Commissioner Brian Blythe       

Commissioner David Keer         

Alternate Commissioner Andre Guillemaud     

Alternate Commissioner Joe Williams       

 

Determination of Quorum 

Reminder to silence cell phones 

 

Other Staff/Council Attendees – For Informational Purposes Only 

 

Mayor Rebecca Mark        

City Manager Jeff Jenkins        

City Secretary Kathy Wingo       

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn     

Fire Chief Jim Kitchens        

City Attorney Joe Gorfida        



Item No. 01 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    March 14, 2013           Requestor: Kathy Wingo    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared:     
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the February 14, 2013, 
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
See attached. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to approve the minutes from the February 14, 2013, Planning & Zoning 
Commission meeting as presented. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 1 of 4 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
February 14, 2013 

Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting 

February 14, 2013, 7:00 PM 
City Hall – 665 Country Club Road                                              

Minutes 

Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Karen Hurtt. 
 
Present: 
Chairman Karen Hurtt   Vice-Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz 
Commissioner Sean McCaffity  Commissioner David Keer    
Commissioner Brian Blythe  Alt Commissioner Andre Guillemaud 
Alt Commissioner Joe Williams  City Secretary Kathy Wingo 
Mayor Rebecca Mark   Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
City Manager Jeff Jenkins   City Attorney Joe Gorfida  
 
It was determined that a Quorum was present. 
Everyone was reminded to turn off or silence cell phones. 
Commissioner Brian Blythe led everyone in saying the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Public Hearings 
 

1) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by Kwik Industries for a 
Special Use Permit (SUP) for the operation of a Kwik Lube Minor Automotive Repair 
Center. The property to be considered is located along Angel Parkway, Lucas, Collin 
County, Texas, and described as follows ABS A0821 William Snider Survey, Tract 
32, 6.47 acres. 
 
The Public Hearing was opened at 7:01 p.m. 
 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave an overview of the application. 
 
On behalf of Kwik Lube Industries, Scott Pendley, has submitted an application for a 
Special Use Permit (SUP) for a minor automotive use facility on the Sterling property 
located just north of the Wal-Mart. 
 
Minor automotive is permitted in the Commercial Business (CB) district with a SUP.  
The proposed building would be approximately 3,652 square feet in size.  The lot 
size is 35,991 square feet and a minimum lot size requirement in the CB district is 
30,000 square feet. 
 
Impervious coverage is 40%, a maximum allowed is 75% of the total lot area; 18,124 
square feet would be paved; 14,215 square feet would be landscaped area (the 
required area for landscaping is 8,998 square feet). 
 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 2 of 4 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
February 14, 2013 

Staff is recommending approval with the following provisions: 
 

 Hours of operation, Monday thru Friday 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M., Saturday 8:00 
A.M. to 8:00 P.M., Sunday 10:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. 

 Incorporate Austin stone into the exterior elevations on the North, South, and 
West side of the building, a minimum of 50%. 

 Monument sign similar in design and nature to the Wal-Mart if applicable.  
 Carry though landscape and sidewalk similar to the existing Wal-Mart. 

 
Scott Pendley, the applicant, came forward to answer any questions that the 
commissioners might have of the project.  Mr. Pendley stated that they would be 
happy to comply with all the recommendations that the City Staff is asking. 
 
There was no one in the present who wished to speak FOR or AGAINST this item. 
 
The Public Hearing was closed at 7:09 p.m. 
 
The hours of operation are special condition that can be controlled by the Special 
Use Permit (SUP).  The SUP will run with the property. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sean McCaffity made a Motion to recommend approval of 

the request by Kwik Industries for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for the 
operation of a Kwik Lube Minor Automotive Repair Center. The property 
to be considered is located along Angel Parkway, Lucas, Collin County, 
Texas, and described as follows ABS A0821 William Snider Survey, Tract 
32, 6.47 acres with the stipulations of the hours of operation to be, 
Monday thru Friday 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M., Saturday 8:00 A.M. to 8:00 
P.M., Sunday 10:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M.; Austin stone to be added into the 
exterior elevations on the North, South, and West side of the building, a 
minimum of 50%; monument sign to be similar in design and nature to 
the Wal-Mart; landscaping and sidewalk will be similar to the existing Wal-
Mart; there will be no outside storage of tires or vehicles.  Vice-Chairman 
Peggy Rusterholtz seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

Regular Agenda 
2) Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the January 10, 2013, 

Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. 

City Secretary Kathy Wingo stated that just above the Motion in Item # 2 there are 
two lines of text that has been removed. 

Commissioner David Keer corrected the Motion to appoint Commissioner Peggy 
Rusterholtz as Vice-Chairman, stated that he abstained from the vote. 

The first Motion for Item # 2 has Alternate Commissioner Andre Guillemaud’s first 
name spelled incorrectly. 

Vice-Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz wished to make a correction in the second 
paragraph under Item # 3, third line, change the word “an” to “as”. 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 3 of 4 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
February 14, 2013 

MOTION:  Commissioner Brian Blythe made a Motion to approve the minutes from 
the January 10, 2013, Planning & Zoning Commission meeting with the 
noted changes.  Commissioner David Keer seconded the Motion.  Motion 
carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

3) Discuss and Consider the approval of the final plat for Belmont Park, a parcel of land 
being 43.634 Acres, ABS A0538 JAS LOVELADY SURVEY, TRACT 48, for 
applicant Rudy Rivas on behalf of M. Christopher Investments.  This parcel is 1300’ 
West of Stinson Road and 2650’ South of Lucas Road. More commonly known as 
Rockland Farms Phase 3 and/or Stinson Crossing. 

Rudy Rivas, on behalf of M. Christopher Custom Homes has submitted a final plat 
for the Belmont Park Subdivision, formerly known as Rockland Farm Phase 3.  The 
subdivision consists of 43.707 acres, with 3.578 acres dedicated right-of-way 
(ROW), leaving a net of 40.126 acres.  The average lot size is 2.11 acres; 19 total 
lots.  The subdivision does conform to the city’s requirement for frontage and size, 
all the public improvements are 100% completed, and it conforms to the approved 
preliminary plat.  Staff recommends approval. 

MOTION:  Vice-Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz made a Motion to approve the final plat 
for Belmont Park, a parcel of land being 43.634 Acres, ABS A0538 JAS 
LOVELADY SURVEY, TRACT 48, for applicant Rudy Rivas on behalf of 
M. Christopher Investments.  This parcel is 1300’ West of Stinson Road 
and 2650’ South of Lucas Road. More commonly known as Rockland 
Farms Phase 3 and/or Stinson Crossing.  Commissioner Brian Blythe 
seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

4) Discuss and Consider the approval of a site plan for a proposed commercial 
development located at the corner of E. Lucas Road and W. Lucas Road, the 
property is currently zoned commercial. 

Rudy Rivas, on behalf of M. Christopher Custom Homes, has submitted an 
application for site plan approval for the Strain property located at the corner of East 
and West Lucas Road. 

The property, consisting of four (4) lots, is currently zoned Commercial Business 
(CB) and has a variance for setbacks, approved by the Board of Adjustments.  The 
proposed building is 18,309 square feet; the depiction included with the application 
references a drive-thru and a refueling station. 

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn reviewed the basic requirements for a 
site plan approval. 

There are some major concerns with the application as presented; no Special Use 
Permit (SUP) in place for a refueling station, no SUP for a drive-thru, the proposed 
building crosses existing property lines, and overall does not meet the majority of the 
district requirements. 

Staff recommends that the Planning & Zoning Commission provide the developer 
feedback on the proposed refueling station and drive-thru and deny as presented. 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 4 of 4 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
February 14, 2013 

The City Attorney Joe Gorfida stated that the applicant could withdraw the site plan 
and work with City Staff to work on the site plan. 

Brian Reid, representative of M. Christopher Custom Homes, came forward to 
address the commission and answer any questions.  The applicant is looking for 
guidance on the best use of this property and asking for input from the City. 

The Commission is concerned with the development of this property because of the 
traffic in this area.  Chairman Karen Hurtt went on to say that the applicant should 
work with the Staff to find an acceptable use for this property and make sure that it 
conforms to the city’s requirements. 

Mr. Reid stated that the applicant wishes to withdraw the application at this time.   

5) Adjournment. 

MOTION: Commissioner Brian Blythe made a Motion to adjourn the meeting at   
7:36 p.m.  Commissioner David Keer seconded the Motion.  Motion 
carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

These minutes were approved by a majority vote of the Planning & Zoning 
Commission on March 14, 2013. 

 

 
 
_________________________________________ 
Karen Hurtt, Chairman 

 

      ATTEST: 

 
 
_________________________________________ 
Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC, City Secretary 
 



Item No. 02 
City Secretary’s use only 

 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    March 14, 2013          Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared: February 22, 2013  
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 
Discuss and Consider the approval of a preliminary plat for the property known as 
Lucas Corner, located at the intersection of East and West Lucas Road.  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Comments are pending. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Rudy Rivas with M. Christopher Custom Homes has submitted an application for a 
preliminary plat approval on behalf of Helen Strain Etal for a sub-division to be known 
as Lucas Corners. The property is located at Abs A0538 Jas Lovelady Survey, Tract 27, 
.89 Acres and more commonly known as 120 W. Lucas Road, at the intersection of East 
and West Lucas road. This plat would combine 4 existing lots into 1 lot.   
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval/denial of the preliminary plat for the property 
known as Lucas Corner, located at the intersection of East and West Lucas Road. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:  JVH /  02/22/13   
               City manager: _______________________________      

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning 

Agenda Request 





Item No. 03 
City Secretary’s use only 

 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    March 14, 2013          Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared: February 28, 2013  
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 
Discuss and Consider the approval an amended preliminary plat for the Brockdale Park 
subdivision located north and east of Seis Lagos adjacent to Brockdale Park.  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Comments are forthcoming. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Kyle Kruppa with Hillwood Communities has submitted an application for an amended 
preliminary plat for Brockdale Park subdivision, the plat still contains the same number 
of lots, 206. The roads have been rerouted to allow for the saving of the existing tree 
line.  
 
Code Section:  
 
Sec. 10.03.042 Amendments to optional land study or preliminary plat 

(a) At any time following the approval of a preliminary plat, and before the lapse of such 
approval, the owner may request an amendment. No amendment may be approved 
pursuant to this section which amends or changes any condition, regulation, or 
development required by a planned development ordinance or specific use permit which 
governs the development of such subdivision. The rerouting of streets, addition or 
deletion of alleys, or addition or deletion of more than ten percent (10%) of the approved 
number of lots shall be considered a major amendment. The adjustment of street and 
alley alignments, lengths, and paving details; the addition or deletion of lots within ten 
percent (10%) of the approved number and the adjustment of lot lines shall be 
considered minor amendments. 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning 

Agenda Request 



Item No. 03 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
(b) The planning and zoning manager may approve or disapprove a minor amendment. 
Disapproval may be appealed to the commission. Major amendments may be approved 
by the commission at a public meeting in accordance with the same requirements for 
the approval of a preliminary plat. 

(Ordinance 2010-11-00668, sec. 1, adopted 11/4/10) 

(c) Approval. The commission shall approve, conditionally approve or disapprove any 
proposed major amendment and may make any modifications in the terms and 
conditions of preliminary plat approval reasonably related to the proposed amendment. 

(d) Retaining previous approval. If the applicant is unwilling to accept the proposed 
amendment under the terms and conditions required by the commission, the applicant 
may withdraw the proposed major amendment or appeal the action of the commission 
to the city council in accordance with section 10.03.006.   
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval/denial of the amended preliminary plat for the 
Brockdale Park subdivision located north and east of Seis Lagos adjacent to Brockdale 
Park. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:  JVH /  02/28/13   
               City manager: _______________________________      









Item No. 04 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    March 14, 2013          Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared: February 22, 2013  
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by Murphy Oil for a 
Special Use Permit (SUP) for the operation of a Refueling Station. The property to be 
considered is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS A0821 
William Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 Acres, more commonly known as the Sterling 
property adjacent to Angel Parkway just north of the existing Walmart. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Recommend approval of requested SUP, with conditions. 

1. Right deceleration lane into the northern most entrance to the 6.7 acre site 
holding the 1.125 acre parcel containing the Murphy oil.  

2. A monument sign if applicable similar in design to the existing Wal-Mart with a 
frame in the shape of an L, made of Austin stone with Horses and a depiction of 
Texas with a star showing where Lucas is within the state.  

3. Side walk designed in the same manner as the existing side walk to the South of 
the property. 

4. Replace the proposed Honey Locus thorn less with trees similar to the trees 
planted on the existing site to the south. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Yezenia Ortiz has submitted an application on behalf of Bassam Ziada a project 
manager for Murphy oil for an SUP for a refueling station in the Commercial business 
district adjacent to Angel Parkway and just to the North of the Existing Wal-Mart. The 
property is more formally known as Abs A0821 William Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 
acres. 
 
MOTION: 
 

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



Item No. 04 
City Secretary’s use only 

I make a Motion to recommend approval/denial of the application request by Murphy 
Oil for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for the operation of a Refueling Station. The property 
to be considered is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS 
A0821 William Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 Acres, more commonly known as the 
Sterling property adjacent to Angel Parkway just north of the existing Walmart. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   



Front Elevation (South)

0’- 0”
FIN. FLR.  ELEV.

15’- 0”
T.O. ACCENT BAND

18’- 9”
T.O. FASCIA

0’- 0”
FIN. FLR.  ELEV.

14’- 6”
B.O. ACCENT BAND

Right Elevation (East)

Rear Elevation (North) Left Elevation (West)

A.C.M. canopy fascia
“Program Red” by Alcoa

Metal doors and frames painted
“Shoji White” SW #7042

13’- 10”
T.O. CORNICE

A.C.M. canopy fascia
“Silver” by Alcoa

Pre-fin. metal accent band
“Pure White” SW #7005
Natural thin stone veneer canopy columns 
to match “Austin Creme Limestone”

Natural thin stone veneer to match
“Austin Creme Limestone” 

Stone veneer to match
“Austin Creme”

A.C.M. fascia
“Program Red” by Alcoa

A.C.M. fascia
“Silver” by Alcoa

A.C.M. fascia
“Program Red” by Alcoa

NOTE: Austin Creme Limestone to match 
stone installed at Lucas City Hall.  
Possible manufacturers include: 
Contractor Stone Supply, Plano, TX 
or Metro Brick and Stone Company, 
Dallas, TX. 

Lucas, TX
DESIGN REPRESENTATION ONLY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION    The building images shown are a representation of the current design intent only. The building images may not reflect variations in color, tone, hue, tint, shading, ambient light intensity, materials, texture, contrast, font style, construction variations required by building codes or inspectors, material availability or final design detailing.

February 18, 2013

Sign Qty. Height Width Area Total S.F.
Murphy Express logo sign 1 Graphic Area 25.00 25.00
Large Canopy Price Sign 2 51.25” 118.00” 42.00 84.00
Small Canopy Price Sign 1 24.84” 74.00” 17.54 17.54
Welcome 2 14.25” 89.13” 8.82 17.64
Island Spanner 2 25.19” 97.19” 17.00 34.00
Monument Sign 1 57.00” 76.00” 30.08 30.08

Total Signage 208.26

Trash Enclosure

8’- 0” H. stone veneer “Austin Stone” with 
Fibertech composite fence gates painted
to match

Monument Sign (Not to scale)

6'-4"

4’
-9

”

Natural thin stone veneer to 
match “Austin Creme Limestone”

6’-0”







 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City 
of Lucas, Texas (the “City”), will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday, March 
14, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. and City Council will conduct a second Public Hearing on 
Thursday, April 4, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 665 Country 
Club, Lucas, Texas to consider an application request by Murphy Oil for a 
Special Use Permit (SUP) for the operation of a Refueling Station. The property 
to be considered is zoned Commercial and is located in Collin County, Texas, 
and described as follows: 
 

ABS A0821 William Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 Acres, more 
commonly known as the Sterling property adjacent to Angel Parkway 
just north of the existing Walmart. 

 
Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.  
If you are unable to attend and have comments you may send them to City of 
Lucas, Attention:  City Secretary, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas  75002, 
email kwingo@lucastexas.us, or Fax 972-727-0091 and they will be presented at 
the Hearing. 
 
  
       Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 

City Secretary 
 
 
  



Item No. 05 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    March 14, 2013          Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared: February 22, 2013  
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by M. Christopher Homes 
on behalf of Marion Strain Faust, for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for the operation of a 
refueling station on the property being more fully described as being a part of James 
Lovelady Survey abstract number 538, and James Anderson Survey, abstract number 
17, and being 2.199 acres of land; more commonly known as 120 West Lucas Road, 
Texas, 75002. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
If approved staff would have recommendations 

1. Traffic impact analysis  
2. 75% Austin stone on the front, and side elevations 
3. Consider hours of operation 
4. Consider hours of delivery 
5. Limit number of pumps. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Rudy Rivas, of M. Christopher Custom Homes, has submitted an SUP request on 
behalf of Marion Strain Faust for a refueling station to be located at 120 West Lucas 
Road, more commonly known as the intersection of East and West Lucas Road. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval/denial of the application request by M. 
Christopher Homes on behalf of Marion Strain Faust, for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for 
the operation of a refueling station on the property being more fully described as being a 
part of James Lovelady Survey abstract number 538, and James Anderson Survey, 

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



Item No. 05 
City Secretary’s use only 

abstract number 17, and being 2.199 acres of land; more commonly known as 120 
West Lucas Road, Texas, 75002. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   







 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City 
of Lucas, Texas (the “City”), will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday, March 
14, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. and City Council will conduct a second Public Hearing on 
Thursday, April 4, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 665 Country 
Club, Lucas, Texas, to consider an application request M. Christopher Homes, 
on behalf of Marion Strain Faust, for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for the 
operation of a Refueling Station. The property to be considered is zoned 
Commercial and is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows: 
 

Being a part of James Lovelady Survey abstract number 538, and 
James Anderson Survey, abstract number 17, and being 2.199 acres 
of land. More commonly known as 120 West Lucas Road, Texas 
75002 
 

Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.  
If you are unable to attend and have comments you may send them to City of 
Lucas, Attention:  City Secretary, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas  75002, 
email kwingo@lucastexas.us, or Fax 972-727-0091 and they will be presented at 
the Hearing. 
 
  
       Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 

City Secretary 
 
 
  
 



Item No. 06 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    March 14, 2013          Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared: February 22, 2013  
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by M. Christopher Homes 
on behalf of Marion Strain Faust for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for the operation of a 
drive-thru restaurant. The property to be considered is located in Collin County, Texas, 
and described as follows being a part of James Lovelady Survey abstract number 538, 
and James Anderson Survey, abstract number 17, and being 2.199 acres of land; more 
commonly known as 120 West Lucas Road, Texas 75002. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
If approved staff would have recommendations 

1. Traffic impact analysis  
2. 75% Austin stone on the front, and side elevations 
3. Consider hours of operation 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Rudy Rivas of M. Christopher Custom homes has submitted an SUP request on behalf 
of Marion Strain Faust for a Restaurant with a drive through located at 120 West Lucas 
roads, more commonly known as the intersection of East and West Lucas Road. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval/denial of the application request by M. 
Christopher Homes on behalf of Marion Strain Faust, for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for 
the operation of a drive-thru restaurant. The property to be considered is located in 
Collin County, Texas, and described as follows being a part of James Lovelady Survey 
abstract number 538, and James Anderson Survey, abstract number 17, and being 
2.199 acres of land; more commonly known as 120 West Lucas Road, Texas 75002. 
 

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



Item No. 06 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   







 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of 
Lucas, Texas (the “City”), will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday, March 14, 2013, 
at 7:00 p.m. and City Council will conduct a second Public Hearing on Thursday, April 
4, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 665 Country Club, Lucas, Texas to 
consider an application request M. Christopher Homes on behalf of Marion Strain Faust 
for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for the operation of a drive-thru restaurant. The property 
to be considered is zoned Commercial and is located in Collin County, Texas, and 
described as follows: 
 

Being a part of James Lovelady Survey abstract number 538, and James 
Anderson Survey, abstract number 17, and being 2.199 acres of land; 
more commonly known as 120 West Lucas Road, Texas 75002 
 

Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.  If you 
are unable to attend and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, 
Attention:  City Secretary, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas  75002, email 
kwingo@lucastexas.us, or Fax 972-727-0091 and they will be presented at the Hearing. 
 
  
       Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 

City Secretary 
 
 



Item No. 07 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    March 14, 2013          Requestor:      
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared:     
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Adjournment. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to adjourn the meeting at    p.m. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 


	00 paz-20130314-agenda
	00 attendance sheet
	01 minutes approval cs
	01 paz-20130214-minutes
	02 Lucas Corner Preliminary Plat cs
	03 brockdale amended pre plat cs
	03 brockdale amended pre plat
	02 Lucas Corners Preliminary Plat_2_21_2013 (2)
	04 murphy oil cs
	04 Murphy Oil Depiction for Lucas, TX R00
	04 Muphy Oil  CONCEPT PLAN - EXHIBIT B
	04 C-10 LANDSCAPE
	04 Murphy Oil SUP Public Notice
	05 refueling station Lucas Corner cs
	05 SUP Application for Gas station
	05 Gas Station location~page 2 of SUP application
	05 Lucas Corner SUP Public Notice
	06 drive thru restuarant cs
	06 SUP Application for Restaurant Drive Thru
	06 Restaurant Drive-Thru location~page 2 of SUP application
	06 drive-thru restuarant public hearing notice
	07 adjournment cs



